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Student Only $15.56 $13.08 $28.64

NWRDC
FTE Fees

NWRDC
Software Support

Services

WSIPC
Software 
Licensing

Total
FTE Fee

Fiscal Only $13.63 $20.34 $33.97

Full Service $24.52 $20.34 $44.86

Northwest Regional Data Center
2121 W. Casino Road, Everett, WA 98204
Phone 425-349-6600     Fax 425-349-6686
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Rachel Weddle

From: Slade McSheehy <smcsheehy@vashonsd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Rachel Weddle
Cc: Jodi Burwell
Subject: Fwd: NWESD eSignLive - Rachel Weddle has added you as a Signer to the NWESD e-

SignPackage "Vashon Agreement Issued May 2019".

Please see message below and reopen for addition of date or add board approval date of 05/23/2019. 
 
Best,  
Slade 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Slade McSheehy <smcsheehy@vashonsd.org> 
Date: Wed, May 29, 2019 at 10:16 AM 
Subject: Fwd: NWESD eSignLive - Rachel Weddle has added you as a Signer to the NWESD e-SignPackage 
"Vashon Agreement Issued May 2019". 
To: <info@nwesd.org> 
Cc: Jodi Burwell <jburwell@vashonsd.org> 
 

Hello,  
 
The confirm button was pressed before entering the Board Approval date of 05/23/2019.  
 
Please add or resend for the revision.  
 
Thank you,  
Slade 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: eSignLive <signers@esignlive.com> 
Date: Wed, May 29, 2019 at 10:13 AM 
Subject: NWESD eSignLive - Rachel Weddle has added you as a Signer to the NWESD e-SignPackage 
"Vashon Agreement Issued May 2019". 
To: Slade McSheehy <smcsheehy@vashonsd.org> 
 

Hi Slade McSheehy,  

Rachel Weddle has added you as a Signer to the NWESD e-SignPackage "Vashon Agreement 
Issued May 2019".  

Go to Documents  

 
Your membership Agreement with the NWESD/NWRDC and WSIPC is enclosed. The 2019-2020 
service level for your district will renew at the current 2018-2019 service level. Once 
all signatures have been collected, an electronic copy will be emailed to all of those 
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who signed. Please forward that email to those in your district who will also need a 
copy. 
 
If you experience difficulty with the ADA accessibility of any forms or documents in this 
package, you may request this information in an alternate format. Please email 
accessibility requests directly to: info@nwesd.org  
 
Thank you for trusting the Northwest Educational Service District 189!  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the package owner directly.  
 
 
Your NWESD Team  
1 (360) 299-4002  
info@nwesd.org  
www.nwesd.org/  
 
Together We Can…  
 
 
 
--  

...currently reading: Educated, A Memoir, by Tara Westover, 2018 

 
Slade McSheehy, Ed.D. 
Superintendent, Vashon Island School District 
Phone: (206) 463‐8534 
Mailing: PO Box 547, Vashon WA 98070 
Office: 9309 SW Cemetery Road, Vashon WA 98070 
Twitter: @mcsheehy_S 
Instagram: @mcsheehy_s 
www.vashonsd.org 
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